

Lewis and Clark Area Service Committee Meeting

Saturday March 17th, 2018

Minot, ND

Attendance: Andy B., Steve, Kevin, Rob, Sara T, Marie, Tom G, Hannah, Jeana, Venny, Tom W, Saul, Dennis, Amber, Brandon, Heather, Tony, Nicole, Shawn,

Tom W. called the meeting to order with a moment of silence followed by the "We" version of the Serenity Prayer. Brandon F read the 12 Traditions followed by Saul who read the 12 concepts.

Approval of the Minutes:

Motion to approve January's meeting minutes:

1st Saul 2nd Brandon Vote 12-0-0 Passed

January's minutes were approved.

Area Reimbursements: Heather is being reimbursed \$4.75 for the printing of Group and Subcommittee Report Forms.

Group Reports:

Bismarck:

Weekend Warriors Sundays 3:30-4:30 @ 801 5th St in the garage (The Sanctuary)

GSR – Open GSRA – Rob Kraft

Rob reports the current bank balance is \$218.00. Attendance is normally 8-15 and 20-25 for the end of month speaker meeting. The GSR and Treasurer positions are currently vacant and the plan is to fill the positions at the next Group Conscience meeting.

Hope Dealers Mondays 8-9pm @ Salvation Army

GSR - Chad Austin 701-333-9743

Possible location change for this meeting. The speaker meeting was changed to an Ask-It-Basket. We have not elected a GSR and the group still needs a Treasurer. Donating \$200.00 to Area. Average attendance of 40 people and 3 newcomers. PDF NA Meeting List.

Eastenders Thursdays 8-9pm @ Grace Lutheran Church

GSR - None Treasurer : Scott samandjack64@hotmail.com

Average attendance 60-80 people. Amber is the chair. There is a group conscience at the end of the month. Still looking for a GSR.

Keep the Faith NA Fridays 8-9 @ Faith Lutheran Church

GSR – Calli Cebulski calli.m.cebulski@gmail.com

No Report

Saturday Night Live 8-9pm @ New Freedom Center

GSR – Jeana jeanameier52@gmail.com 701-595-6078

Shannon is the new Chairperson. Attendance is 45-50 people per week with an average of 2

newcomers. Going to pay rent for the whole year.

Never Alone Never Again Sundays 7-8pm @ McGabe Methodist Church

GSR - Andy B abahrenburg5150@gmail.com (701) 595-9999

GSRA - Steve (701) 989-8923

August attendance was 10-20 people with 1-2 newcomers per week. There is \$161.00 in the bank. Rent is paid until the end of the month. We are good on tags.

Frankly Earnest NA Tuesdays 7-8 @ 1st Presbyterian Church in Mandan

GSR - Venny vdfrog88@gmail.com (701) 989-8807

Greg F is now the Treasurer/Secretary. Attendance is 19-20 per onth. The group gained 3 new Hoe Group members. No donation to this Area after our last purchase of tags and books. Rent is good. The bank balance is \$68.09 with plans of a book order. Still a Living Clean Book Study.

Circle of Serenity Wednesdays 8-9pm @ United Church of Christ

GSR - Sara T saratreib@gmail.com (701) 570-6128

There are 7 group members. Amber replaced Jeremiah as GSR. Bank balance is \$359.82. Average attendance is 20-30 people with 1 or 2 newcomers per meeting. Group conscience is at the end of the month. We need to make an order.

Knuckleheads Tuesdays 5:45pm @ Serenity Place

GSR – Travis Brown travis.brown41@yahoo.com 701-240-3387

No Report

Afternoon Delights Tuesdays 12:00pm @ Legacy Methodist Church

GSR – Jennifer jenn.erlandson.3326@gmail.com (701) 934-3484

Average attendance is 4-10 people. We have \$150.00 in the account and still need to order keytags and literature.

Jamestown:

Jamestown Overcomers NA Tuesday & Friday 7:30-8:30pm @ Seventh Day Adventist Church

GSR - Brad M bmills@daktel.com

Rent is paid until January. We have \$232.11 in the treasury and we plan on ordering literature, medallions and key tags. Our Iceoff Fishout looks like about a month out. Average attendance is 5-8 with just a few Newcomers.

Necessary Serenity Wednesday & Saturday 6-7pm @ 518 10th Ave SE

GSR - Eric W na4u50@yahoo.com

No Report

Minot:

Minot Unity Group Sun-Sat 8-9pm

GSR – Kevin Perdue kpstriker56@gmail.com 701-240-6651

GSRA - Amber P amberperry2015@gmail.com (701) 720-5300

12 newcomers and 20 people in average attendance. The chili cookoff is April 7, 2018 at Our Redeemers. Not making a donation to Area at this time. Meetings are going great. \$1800.00 in account. Wednesday night meeting changed to 7pm.

Washburn:

Positive Changes NA Fridays 7-8pm @ United Methodist Church
GSR - Rich Hollesen dolphinrich@live.com (701) 460-0663
GSR - Casey Buchmann caseyb43@hotmail.com (701) 301-9579
No Report

Williston:

Freedom NA Wednesday & Friday 8-9pm @ Papa Jacks
GSR – Heather Wilson heather.wilson83@yahoo.com (406)399-1382
Open positions for Secretary and Co-chair. \$384.33 in the bank. 1-2 newcomers per week and average attendance of 13 people.

Steering Committee Reports

Chair – Tom W – Present – No Report

Vice Chair – Venny F - Present – No report.

Secretary – Heather W - Present – January Meeting Minutes were submitted. Tom W asked that his last name initial be reflected in the minutes going forward. The Area meeting list was sent around for changes. Heather gave a brief overview of email activities that took place since the last meeting. Discussion was had about how to update information on UMRNA.org's website in regards to the .pdf of our area meeting list. Venny reported it to Google to see if that will get the erroneous information off the web.

Treasurer – Saul - Present – No Report

RCM – Brandon – Present – Fellowship Development Chair, Co-Chair and Treasurer positions open at Region.

Alt. RCM – Jeana – Present. No report.

Subcommittee Reports

Activities – Calli C – Not Present – No Report

H & I – Sara – Present – We are going to the prison every other Saturday from 2:30-3:30 pm. There are about 6 people who attend the meeting at this time. We still need to figure out a Literature order and get pamphlets for them. We also need to contact more places to see if we can get more meetings started, but could use more volunteers.

PI – Thomas – 875 pamphlets are ordered. It was a \$300.00 order. They will be distributed within 2 weeks (April 7). The phone line is paid up until the next Area meeting.

Elections: None

Old Business

Meeting Changes: The meeting list was sent around for changes.

Activities: Calli was not present, but said she would e-mail her report.

Literature Chair: (tabled)

New Business

1. Money to RD & RDA – Brandon proposed an idea polling Area to send money with the RD and RDA to purchase things fro vendors at the WSC.

Motion to send representatives with \$400.00 to spend on items at the WSC.

Tony 1st Kevin 2nd Vote 11-0-1 Motion Passed

A check was written to Coler for the budget.

CRASH A MEETING Williston – April 20, 2018 @ Papa Jack’s Fellowship Hall. Dinner to start at 7p. Papa Jack’s is located at 1924 6th Ave E – Williston, ND 58801

NEXT AREA MEETING May 19, 2018 in Bismarck @ Bismarck Veterans Memorial Library. 515 N 5th St, Meeting Room C @ 1:00 pm

GSR SUMMARY

Upcoming Events:

April 7 – Minot Unity Group Chili Cookoff @ Our Redeemers @ 5pm

April 20 – Crash A Meeting – Williston @ 1924 6th Ave E @ 8:00p

May 27 – Spiritual Refreshment – Pelican Lake, MN @ 10a

TREASURERS REVIEW

We started with \$2708 in the account. We paid out \$400.00 for merchandise to Coler. We took in \$200.00. New balance is \$2204.44

Beefs and Bouquets

Beef – None

Bouquets – Glad to be here. Thanks for showing up. Grateful for a speedy meeting. Lots of participation. Glad everyone made it safely. Grateful for a short meeting and to part of this Fellowship. Appreciate the suggestions. Had fun. Thankful we got through this quickly. Thanks for letting me be of service. We see to have a lot of fun and do a lot of work. Happy to be here. Had a blast today.

Meeting Closed with Third Step Prayer

Next area service meeting will be in Bismarck on May 19 at 1:00 at Bismarck Veterans Memorial Library, Room C.